
1 of 5 (08-04-2020) 
 

Regular Meeting        August 4, 2020 

No. 8          9:00 AM 

 

 

Commissioners of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 convened in session August 4, 2020 with the 

following Commissioners present: 

 

 Jeffrey H. Brennan    Dan Keller    Harrison Rogers 

 

       

Others Attending: 

 

See Attached List 

  

Following the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance, the Board considered the following items: 

 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 

None 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

Regular Meeting – July 7, 2020 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve the minutes 

as submitted.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF CHECKS: 

 

Expenses for August and September 2020 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To approve the checks 

numbered 38586 – 38667.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS: 

 

A. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To authorize the Chairman to take 

a record vote on a proposed tax rate for the 2020 Tax Year and to schedule the date, 

time, and place for a Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To take a record vote on 

the tax rate at $0.146000 and to schedule the date and time of a Public Hearing on the 

proposed tax rate on September 1, 2020 at 8:30 am.  RECORD VOTE: Commissioner 

Brennan; Aye.  Commissioner Keller; Aye.  Commissioner Rogers; Aye.  Motion carried 

unanimously.  

Item III. 1



2 of 5 (08-04-2020) 
 

B. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To award the bid for BDD4 

#20609 Concrete Paving Services annual contract. 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To award the bid for 

BDD4 #20609 Concrete Paving Services annual contract to JBRI Construction.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

C. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To award the bid for BDD4 

#20610 General Contract Services annual contract. 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To award the bid for 

BDD4 #20610 General Contract Services annual contract to JBRI Construction.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

D. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To award the bid for BDD4 

#20611 Hauling Services annual contract. 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To award the bid for 

BDD4 #20611 Hauling Services annual contract to JBRI Construction.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

E. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To award the bid for BDD4 

#20612 Reinforced Concrete Storm Sewer Box Culverts annual contract. 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To award the bid for 

BDD4 #20612 Reinforced Concrete Storm Sewer Box Culverts annual contract to Rinker 

Materials.  Motion carried unanimously. 

F. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To award the bid for BDD4 

#20613 HDPE Storm Sewer Pipe annual contract. 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To award the bid for 

BDD4 #20613 HDPE Storm Sewer Pipe annual contract to Fortiline Waterworks.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

G. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – To award the bid for BDD4 

#20614 Hydromulch Materials annual contract. 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To award the bid for 

BDD4 #20614 Hydromulch Materials annual contract to Hanes Companies.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 

Item III. 2



3 of 5 (08-04-2020) 
 

VI. VARIANCE REQUESTS: 

 

A. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Development Plat of Segenhof – 

BDD4 #20145 – Variance Request – Kristofer Schoeffler – Immediately west of 

the intersection of Roy Rd. & Hickory Slough. 

1. Variance Request: Variance from District Rules, Regulations & Guidelines for 

the plat from the Development of Segenhof. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To approve a minimum 

drainage easement dedication of 85’ based on Staff recommendation.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

B. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Rodeo Palms, The Lakes Sec. 3 – 

BDD4 #20172 – Jared Bowlin – West of SH 288, south of Croix Rd., east of Old 

Airline Rd. 

1. Variance Request: A maintenance berm of 10’ that is adjacent to a street right 

of way.  

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To approve the variance 

for a maintenance berm on a detention pond of 10’ that is adjacent to a street right of way 

based on the recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering, District Engineer.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

C. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – JT Plaza III – BDD4 # 19198 – 

Sam Doshi – 7514 Fite Rd., between Oak Rd. and Covey Ln. 

1. Variance Request #1:  A reduction of maintenance berm from 15’ to 10’. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To allow a reduction of 

maintenance berm from 15’ to 10’ based on the recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., 

Lentz Engineering, District Engineer.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

2. Variance Request #2:  An allowance of a vertical walled pond with a concrete 

ramp at an 8:1 slope to allow equipment access for maintenance. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Keller; To allow a vertical 

walled pond with a concrete ramp at an 8:1 slope to allow equipment access for 

maintenance based on the recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering, 

District Engineer.  Motion carried unanimously.  

D. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Harvest Acres RV Park – BDD4 

#20177 – Kyle Urbanec – Northwest corner of CR 130 and CR 127; southeast 

corner of the Pearland Regional Airport. 

1. Variance Request:  To allow the outfall pipe to be 6” above the existing flowline 

of the ditch instead of the required 12”. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To allow the outfall 

Item III. 3



4 of 5 (08-04-2020) 
 

pipe to be 6” above the existing flowline of the ditch instead of the required 12” based on 

the recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering, District Engineer.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

VII. PLATS & PLAN: 

 

A. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – 6610 Bailey Rd. – BDD4 #20154 

– Final Drainage Plan – Tri-Tech Engineering, L.P. – South side of Bailey Rd., 

west of Herridge Rd. 

 

B. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Del Bello Lakes Recreation 

Center – BDD4 #20174 – Final Drainage Plan – ALJ Lindsey – 4530 Martin Ridge 

Rd., near future Manvel Pkwy. and Lakeview Dr. 

 

C. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Savannah Parkway Phase III – 

BDD4 #20175 – Final Drainage Plan – LJA Engineering, Inc. – North of CR 58, 

east of the Fort Bend County line. 
 

D. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Independence Park Bridge (City 

of Pearland) – BDD4 #20169 – Final Drainage Plan – HDR Engineering, Inc. – 

West of Pearland Pkwy at Independence Park near tennis courts. 
 

E. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – JT Plaza III – BDD4 #19198 – 

Final Drainage Plan – Fif Engineering, LLC. – 7514 Fite Rd., between Oak Rd. 

and Covey Ln. 

 

F. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Surface Water Treatment Plant 

Pump Station, Transmission Lines, and Force Main (City of Pearland) – BDD4 

#19195 – Final Drainage Plan – Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. – On Mustang 

Bayou at intersection with CR 48. 

 

G. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Redeemer Church Addition – 

BDD4 #19175 – Final Drainage Plan – Lentz Engineering – South side of SH 6, 

0.8 mi east of SH 288 and just west of Iowa Ln. 

 

H. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Girouard Residence – BDD4 

#20184 – Final Drainage Plan – Adico, LLC – 7602 Bailey Rd., just west of Allen 

Rd. 

 

I. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Stormwater pump Station No. 1 

Caldwell Ranch – BDD4# 20155 – Final Drainage Plan – LJA Engineering, Inc. – 

off FM 521, south of SH 6 directly north of the Southern Colony Development 

(approving only portions within BDD4 jurisdiction). 

 

J. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Pomona Master Drainage Plan 

Addendum Bridge – BDD4 #20158 – Drainage Impact Analysis – LJA 

Engineering, Inc. – Located along Mustang Bayou between CR 48 and SH 288 

Item III. 4



5 of 5 (08-04-2020) 
 

within the Pomona development. 

 

K. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Rodeo Palms, The Lakes Section 

3 – BDD4 #20172 – Final Drainage Plan – EHRA Engineering – West of SH 288, 

south of Croix Rd., east of Old Airline Rd. 
 

L. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Caldwell Tract Addendum – 

BDD4 #19121 – Drainage Impact Analysis – LJA Engineering, Inc. – West end 

of Bullard Rd. at the District boundary. 

 

M. Discussion, Consideration & Possible Action – Goldsberry Addition – BDD4 

#20186 – Final Plat – Pro-Surv – 18031 CR 125. 

 

Motion: Commissioner Brennan; Second: Commissioner Rogers; To approve the plats and 

plans as submitted based on the recommendation of Jarrod Aden, P.E., Lentz Engineering, 

District Engineer. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

VIII. ADJOURN: 

 

No further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:56 A.M., August 4, 2020.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

        Jeffrey H. Brennan, Chairman 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Dan Keller, Secretary 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Harrison Rogers 

Item III. 5



Item III. 6



L
a

s
t 

Y
r

%
 I

n
c

re
a

s
e

R
a

te
2

0
2

0
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 V

a
lu

e
T

a
x

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

te
d

$
2

9
1

.8
3

0
%

2
9

1
.8

3
$

 
  

0
.1

3
5

4
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
8

,1
6

0
,3

9
6

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

1
.0

0
%

2
9

4
.7

5
$

 
  

0
.1

3
6

8
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
8

,3
4

2
,0

0
0

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

2
.0

0
%

2
9

7
.6

7
$

 
  

0
.1

3
8

1
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
8

,5
2

3
,6

0
4

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

3
.0

0
%

3
0

0
.5

8
$

 
  

0
.1

3
9

5
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
8

,7
0

5
,2

0
8

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

4
.0

0
%

3
0

3
.5

0
$

 
  

0
.1

4
0

8
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
8

,8
8

6
,8

1
1

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

5
.0

0
%

3
0

6
.4

2
$

 
  

0
.1

4
2

2
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
9

,0
6

8
,4

1
5

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

6
.0

0
%

3
0

9
.3

4
$

 
  

0
.1

4
3

5
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
9

,2
5

0
,0

1
9

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

7
.0

0
%

3
1

2
.2

6
$

 
  

0
.1

4
4

9
$

 
  

1
3

,4
1

2
,1

7
0

,6
3

1
$

 
 

1
9

,4
3

1
,6

2
3

$
 

  

$
2

9
1

.8
3

**
8

.0
0

%
3

1
5

.1
8

$
 

  
0

.1
4

6
2

$
 

  
1

3
,4

1
2

,1
7

0
,6

3
1

$
 

 
1

9
,6

1
3

,2
2

7
$

 
  

R
O

L
L

B
A

C
K

 R
A

T
E

L
a

s
t 

Y
e

a
r'
s
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
 H

o
m

e
 T

a
x
e

s
 $

2
9

1
.8

3

T
h

is
 Y

e
a

r'
s
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
 H

o
m

e
 T

a
x
a

b
le

 V
a

lu
e

: 
$

2
1

5
,5

2
8

2
0

2
0

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
2

0
2

0
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 V

a
lu

e
R

a
te

 t
o

 G
e

n
e

ra
te

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e

1
9

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
 

  
1

3
,4

1
2

,1
7

0
,6

3
1

$
 

 
$

0
.1

4
5

3
9

0

2
0

1
9

 T
a

x
 L

e
v
y

1
8

,0
9

5
,3

1
4

$
 

  
7

.3
8

%
 T

a
x

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

F
u

n
d

s
1

,4
0

4
,6

8
6

$
 

  

2
0

1
9

 T
a

x
a

b
le

 V
a

lu
e

2
0

1
9

 T
a

x
 R

a
te

2
0

1
9

 L
e

v
y

**
T

a
x
 E

le
c
ti
o

n
 T

a
x
 R

a
te

1
2

,3
9

4
,0

5
0

,5
6

9
$

 
  

0
.1

4
6

0
0

0
$

 
  

1
8

,0
9

5
,3

1
4

$
 

  

m
a

x
im

u
m

 r
a

te
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 e

le
c
ti
o

n
 t

ri
g

g
e

r

B
R

A
Z

O
R

IA
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 N
O

. 
4

20
20
-2
02
1 

TA
X 

R
A

TE

C
ur
re
nt

 T
ax

 R
at

e 
$0

.1
46

00
0 

~ 
$1
9,
58
1,
76
9

Item V.A. 7



Brazoria Drainage District No.4
Budget 2020 - 20201
October 1, 2020 thur September 30, 2021

Certified Taxable
Value for 2019

Estimated Taxable
Value for 2020

$12,483,520,669 $13,412,170,631
Tax Rate 0.146000 0.146000

Labor - Gross 4,825,000                        5,000,000                          

Employee Benefit 2,700,000                        3,100,000                          

Liability/WC Insurance 280,000                           320,000                             

Accounting -                                   80,000                               

Engineering -                                   155,000                             

Legal 50,000                             50,000                               

Capital Equipment M/R 300,000                           350,000                             

Fuel & Oil 390,000                           390,000                             

Tools & Shop 280,000                           280,000                             

Office & Misc 150,000                           150,000                             

Utilities 75,000                             75,000                               

Audit Expense 35,000                             40,000                               

County Services 150,000                           160,000                             

Equipment Replacement 1,100,000                        966,000                             

Capital Improvement 100,000                           100,000                             

Emergency Funding 300,000                           300,000                             

Flood Control 6,465,000                        7,297,000                          

Land Acquisition 1,000,000 1,000,000

Totals 18,200,000                      19,813,000                        

CURRENT
BUDGET

PROPOSED
BUDGET

Item V.B. 8



Brazoria Drainage District No. 4
Budget 2020 vs 2021 Comparison Based on tax rate

$0.146000/$100
**CURRENT** **PROPOSED**

Budget 
October 1, 2019

September 30, 2020

Budget 
October 1, 2020

September 30, 2021

Dollar ($) 
Budget 

Change +/-

Percent (%) 
Budget 

Change +/-

Labor - Gross 4,825,000$                 5,000,000$                  175,000$      4%

Employee Benefit 2,700,000$                 3,100,000$                  400,000$      15%

Liability/WC Insurance 280,000$                    320,000$                     40,000$        14%

Accounting -$                            80,000$                       80,000$        100%

Engineering -$                            155,000$                     155,000$      100%

Legal 50,000$                      50,000$                       -$              0%

Capital Equipment M/R 300,000$                    350,000$                     50,000$        17%

Fuel & Oil 390,000$                    390,000$                     -$              0%

Tools & Shop 280,000$                    280,000$                     -$              0%

Office & Misc 150,000$                    150,000$                     -$              0%

Utilities 75,000$                      75,000$                       -$              0%

Audit Expense 35,000$                      40,000$                       5,000$          14%

County Services 150,000$                    160,000$                     10,000$        7%

Equipment Replacement 1,240,000$                 966,000$                     (274,000)$     -22%

Capital Improvement 100,000$                    100,000$                     -$              0%

Emergency Funding 300,000$                    300,000$                     -$              0%

Flood Control 6,771,000$                 7,297,000$                  526,000$      8%

Land Acquisition 1,000,000$                 1,000,000$                  -$              0%

Totals 18,646,000$               19,813,000$                1,167,000     6%

Item V.B. 9



Brazoria Drainage District No.4
Budget 2020 - 2021
October 1, 2020 thur September 30, 2021

 Budget Amt  Reserves  Total Budget 

Labor - Gross 5,000,000     5,000,000        

Employee Benefit 3,100,000     3,100,000        

Liability/WC Insurance 320,000        320,000           

Accounting 80,000          80,000             

Engineering 155,000        155,000           

Legal 50,000          50,000             

Capital Equipment M/R 350,000        350,000           

Fuel & Oil 390,000        390,000           

Tools & Shop 280,000        280,000           

Office & Misc 150,000        150,000           

Utilities 75,000          75,000             

Audit Expense 40,000          40,000             

County Services 160,000        160,000           

Equipment Replacement 966,000        966,000           

Capital Improvement 100,000        100,000           

Emergency Funding 300,000        300,000           

Flood Control 7,297,000     7,297,000        

Land Acquisition 1,000,000 1,000,000        

Totals 19,813,000   -                 19,813,000      

Jeffery H. Brennan, Chairman  September 1, 2020

Adopted Budget for 2020-2021 0.146000 / $100 - Tax Rate for Year 2020

Item V.B. 10



Brazoria Drainage District No.4
Income Budget 2020 - 2021
October 1, 2020 thur September 30, 2021

 Budget Amt  Reserves  Total Budget 

Current Tax 19,516,000   

Delinquent Tax 125,000        

Penalty & Interest Revenue 80,000          

Rendition Penalty Revenue 5,000            

Interest Revenue - CD's 27,000          

Plat/Plan Income 50,000          

Checking Account Interest 10,000          

Totals 19,813,000   -                 19,813,000      

Jeffery H. Brennan, Chairman  September 1, 2020

Adopted Budget for 2020-2021 0.146000 / $100 - Tax Rate for Year 2020

Item V.B. 11



BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4 
BUDGET 2020-2021 
OCTOBER 1, 2020 THRU SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 
 

 

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 

 

1. 1) 36 METRIC TON EXCAVATOR                                 $362,000.00 

2. 1) TRACTOR W/ SIDE MOUNTED BOOM                  $195,000.00 

3. 7) FLEET TRUCKS                                                           $335,000.00  

4. 1) WATER PUMP                                                           $  55,000.00 

5. 1) DUMP TRAILER                                                         $  11,500.00 

6. 1) CS LANDSCAPE TRAILER                                          $    7,500.00 

  

ESTIMATE REPLACEMENT TOTAL              $ 966,000.00 
      

 

Item V.C. 12



Basic Plan Options

Employee Deposit Rate

Employer Matching

Application of Matching

Prior Service Credit

Retirement Eligibility

Age 60 (Vesting)

Rule Of

At Any Age

Optional Benefits

Partial Lump-Sum Payment

at Retirement

Group Term Life

COLA

Retirement Plan Funding

Normal Cost Rate

UAAL/(OAAL) Rate

Required Rate

Elected Rate

Additional Employer

Contribution

Total Contribution Rate

Retirement Plan Rate

Group Term Life Rate

Total Contribution Rate

Valuation Results

Actuarial Accrued Liability

Actuarial Value of Assets

Unfunded/(Overfunded)

Actuarial Liability

Funded Ratio

CURRENT AND PROPOSED PLAN COMPARISON

Current Plan

7.00%

250%

Past & Future

70%

8 yrs of service

75 yrs total age + service

20 yrs of service

No

ACTIVE-PLUS-RETIREES

N/A

8.94%

-0.36%

8.58%

0.00%

$0.00

8.58%

0.26%

8.84%

$21,090,081

$21,331,707

($241,626)

101.1%

Cola Addtl 200

7.00%

250%

Past & Future

70%

8 yrs of service

75 yrs total age + service

20 yrs of service

No

ACTIVE-PLUS-RETIREES

2% FLAT

8.94%

-0.64%

8.30%

0.00%

$340,000.00

8.30%

0.26%

8.56%

$21,228,197

$21,646,522

($418,325)

102.0%

BENEFIT COMPARISON
This graph compares your current plan and your proposed plan in terms of what retiring employees will receive (as a percentage of their final salary) if

they retire.

Assumptions

Employees are new hires and will work for you until retirement.

Your current plan provisions will remain in effect through employee’s retirement.
Current laws governing TCDRS will continue as they are.

Graded salary scales give bigger raises early in careers, with smaller raises later in careers (see Summary Valuation Report at

(www.tcdrs.org/employer).

Based on Single Life benefit.

PLAN RATE COMPARISON
This graph shows your total contribution rate for your current plan and your proposed plan.

Year Current Plan Proposed Plan

2020 8.49% 8.49%

2021 8.58% 8.30%

2022 8.62% 8.34%

2023 8.66% 8.38%

2024 8.69% 8.42%

2025 8.69% 8.43%

2026 8.70% 8.43%

2027 8.70% 8.44%

2028 8.70% 8.45%

2029 8.71% 8.45%

2030 8.71% 8.46%

2031 8.71% 8.47%

2032 8.72% 8.47%

Year Current Plan Proposed Plan

2033 8.72% 8.48%

2034 8.72% 8.49%

2035 8.73% 8.49%

2036 8.73% 8.50%

2037 8.73% 8.51%

2038 8.74% 8.51%

2039 8.74% 8.52%

2040 8.74% 8.52%

2041 8.74% 8.53%

2042 8.75% 8.54%

2043 8.75% 8.54%

2044 8.75% 8.55%

PLAN RATE PROJECTION
This is a projection of your future required contribution rate under your current plan of retirement benefits and a proposed plan from the Plan Customizer.

Keep in mind that just by paying your plan’s required rate, you are moving your plan toward 100% funded.

This is a projection and actual results will vary. This projection is based on the same data, methods and assumptions as those used in the December

31, 2019 actuarial valuation.

ASSET & LIABILITY PROJECTION
This graph and table illustrate your plan's estimated assets and liabilities over time. By paying your required contribution rate, you are funding your plan

liabilities over a closed 20-year period.

The difference between the actuarial accrued liability and the actuarial value of assets represents the unfunded actuarial accrued liability.

This is a projection and actual results will vary. This projection is based on the same data, methods and assumptions as those used in the actuarial

valuation.

Projected Valuation Results

Valuation Date Actuarial Accrued Liability Actuarial Value of Assets Unfunded/(Overfunded) Actuarial Accrued Liability Funded Ratio

12/31/2019 $21,228,000 $21,647,000 ($418,000) 102.0%

12/31/2020 $22,752,000 $23,161,000 ($409,000) 101.8%

12/31/2021 $24,370,000 $24,762,000 ($392,000) 101.6%

12/31/2022 $26,059,000 $26,435,000 ($376,000) 101.4%

12/31/2023 $27,823,000 $28,201,000 ($378,000) 101.4%

12/31/2024 $29,631,000 $30,013,000 ($382,000) 101.3%

12/31/2025 $31,496,000 $31,882,000 ($386,000) 101.2%

12/31/2026 $33,412,000 $33,802,000 ($390,000) 101.2%

12/31/2027 $35,371,000 $35,765,000 ($394,000) 101.1%

12/31/2028 $37,366,000 $37,765,000 ($399,000) 101.1%

12/31/2029 $39,386,000 $39,789,000 ($403,000) 101.0%

12/31/2030 $41,444,000 $41,851,000 ($407,000) 101.0%

12/31/2031 $43,532,000 $43,943,000 ($411,000) 100.9%

12/31/2032 $45,652,000 $46,068,000 ($416,000) 100.9%

12/31/2033 $47,805,000 $48,225,000 ($420,000) 100.9%

12/31/2034 $50,001,000 $50,425,000 ($424,000) 100.8%

12/31/2035 $52,236,000 $52,665,000 ($429,000) 100.8%

12/31/2036 $54,467,000 $54,900,000 ($433,000) 100.8%

12/31/2037 $56,700,000 $57,138,000 ($438,000) 100.8%

12/31/2038 $58,948,000 $59,391,000 ($443,000) 100.8%

12/31/2039 $61,235,000 $61,682,000 ($447,000) 100.7%

Projected Valuation Results

Valuation Date Actuarial Accrued Liability Actuarial Value of Assets Unfunded/(Overfunded) Actuarial Accrued Liability Funded Ratio

12/31/2040 $63,517,000 $63,969,000 ($452,000) 100.7%

12/31/2041 $65,847,000 $66,304,000 ($457,000) 100.7%

12/31/2042 $68,244,000 $68,705,000 ($461,000) 100.7%

12/31/2043 $70,713,000 $71,179,000 ($466,000) 100.7%

PLAN CUSTOMIZER FOR PLAN YEAR 2021
Brazoria County Drainage District #4

Item V.D. 13

https://employers.tcdrs.org/Pages/Plans/index.html


Plan Agreement for Plan Year 2021
Brazoria County Drainage District #4 – 424

Effective as of Jan. 1, 2021

Rates are contingent on receiving the additional employer contribution by Dec. 31, 2020.

Authorized Signature: ______________________________________

Printed Name: ______________________________

I certify that the plan agreement for the participation of Brazoria County Drainage District #4 in TCDRS 
for the 2021 plan year truly and accurately reflects the official action taken during properly posted and 
noticed meeting on ___________________ (mm/dd/yy) by the Governing Board and such action is 
recorded in the official minutes.

Basic Plan Options
Employee Deposit Rate: 7%
Employer Matching: 250%
Prior Service Credit: 70%

Retirement Eligibility
At 60 (Vesting) 8 years of service
Rule of 75 years total age + service
At Any Age 20 years of service

Optional Benefits
Partial Lump-sum Payment at Retirement: No
Group Term Life: Active-plus-retirees
COLA:

Retirement Plan Funding
Elected Rate: N/A
2020 Additional Employer Contribution: $340,000.00

Total Contribution Rate
Retirement Plan Rate: 8.30%
Group Term Life Rate: .26%
Total Contribution Rate: 8.56%

Certification

2% Flat-Rate

Date: _______________

Title: _____________________________

TCDRS « Barton Oaks Plaza IV. Ste. 500 «  901 S. MoPac Expy. « Austin, TX 78746 « 800-651-3848 « Fax: 512-328-8887 « www.tcdrs.org

Item V.E. 14



94093-002 179467v1 AMM 

BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4 

 

Resolution Approving Review of Investment 

Policy, Strategies and Objectives 

 

The Board of Commissioners (“Board”) of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

(“District”) met at the Board’s regular meeting place on September 1, 2020, with a quorum of 

Commissioners present, as follows: 

Jeffrey H. Brennan, Chairman  
Dan Keller, Secretary 
E. Harrison Rogers, Commissioner 
 

and the following Commissioners absent: 

none 

when the following business was transacted: 

Whereas, the District is required by the Public Funds Investment Act, Tex. Gov’t. 

Code Chapter 2256 (the “Act”) to adopt an investment policy for the purchase and management 

of investments for District funds; and  

Whereas, Section 2256.005 (e) of the Act and the District’s investment policy 

requires that the District review its investment policy, strategies and objectives not less than 

annually; and 

Whereas, as a part of the District’s fiscal year end audit review, the District has 

reviewed its investment policy, strategies and objectives dated and has determined that the policy 

should remain in effect with no changes. 

Whereas, as a part of its annual review, the District shall review, revise and adopt 

a list of qualified brokers that are authorized to engage in investment transactions with the District. 

Item V.F. 15



94093-002 179467v1 AMM 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the District 

as follows: 

1. In accordance with Section 2256.005(e) of the Act and the District’s 

investment policy, the investment policy and the investment strategies and objectives of the 

District have been reviewed by the Board. 

2. The Board has determined that the investment policy and investment 

strategies and objectives of the District are appropriate for the District’s purposes and should not 

be changed. 

3. The brokers listed on Exhibit “A” are qualified and authorized to engage in 

investment transactions with the District. 

 

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  

Item V.F. 16



94093-002 179467v1 AMM 

The Chairman is authorized to execute and the secretary to attest this Resolution on 

behalf of the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

Jeffrey H. Brennan, Chairman  

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

Dan Keller, Secretary 

 

 

  

Item V.F. 17



94093-002 179467v1 AMM 

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Board of Commissioners of Brazoria Drainage 

District No. 4, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the resolution adopted 

by said Board at its meeting of September 1, 2020, and a minute entry of that date showing the 

adoption thereof, the original of which resolution appears in the minute book of said Board, on file 

in the District’s office. 

I further certify that said meeting was open to the public, and that notice thereof 

was posted in compliance with the provisions of Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. § 551.001 et seq. 

 

Witness my hand and seal of said District, this September 1, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Dan Keller, Secretary 

Item V.F. 18



Item V.F. 19



Item V.F. 20



94093-002 179467v1 AMM 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

 

Pearland State Bank 

Item V.F. 21



Item V.F. 22



Item V.F. 23



Item V.F. 24



Item V.F. 25



Item V.F. 26



Item V.F. 27



Item V.F. 28



Item V.F. 29



Item V.F. 30



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF MANVEL, TEXAS 

AND 

BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 4 

 

 

This Agreement is entered into as of the   day of     , 2020, 

by and between the City of Manvel, Texas a home rule city located in Brazoria County, Texas 

acting by and through its duly authorized representative, (the “City”) and the Brazoria Drainage 

District No. 4 (the “District”), collectively referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

 

 

RECITALS 
 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 791, Tex. Government Code Ann. (Vernon 1905), the 

Interlocal Cooperation Act (the “Act”), local governments are authorized to contract among 

themselves for the provision of governmental functions and services; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with Chapter 212, Texas Local Government 

Code, City regulates the subdivision of land within its corporate boundaries and its area of 

extraterritorial jurisdiction; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 212, Texas Local Government Code, and certain 

ordinances of the City, no land within the City or its extraterritorial jurisdiction may be 

subdivided unless and until a plat of such subdivision has been approved by the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, City is empowered to adopt reasonable rules and regulations governing 

plats and the subdivision of land; and 

 

 WHEREAS, City requires, as a condition of subdivision plat approval, compliance with 

applicable rules and regulations of City relating to floodplain management and flood damage 

prevention; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District is a reclamation and conservation district operating and existing 

pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas and having its jurisdiction wholly within Brazoria 

County, Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, portions of the City and portions of the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction 

(“ETJ”) are located within the boundaries of the District; and 

Item V.G. 31



2 

WHEREAS, the City and the District have established similar drainage criteria and 

regulations for their respective jurisdictions in an attempt to a)  assure that development within 

their respective overlapping jurisdictions does not circumvent their respective floodplain 

management and flood damage prevention plans, b)  establish consistent application and 

enforcement of these regulations; c)  simplify compliance with said regulations, and d)  avoid 

conflicts in the joint administration of these drainage criteria and regulations within their 

respective overlapping jurisdictions; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is authorized to act as Floodplain Administrator on behalf of the 

Federal Emergency Management Administration (“FEMA”) to adopt and enforce regulations 

designed to minimize flood related losses; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City requires, as a condition of approval of final subdivision plats under 

its subdivision regulations, that all property which is the subject of a plat submitted to the City 

for approval fully comply with City regulations relating to floodplain management and flood 

damage prevention; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District is charged with the objective of reclamation and drainage of 

flooded lands and other lands needing drainage within the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the District is located within the corporate boundaries and or the ETJ of the 

City; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in furtherance of the District’s purpose, the District is authorized to acquire, 

construct, improve, and maintain facilities necessary to carry out its stated purpose; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City and the District that persons obtain the approval 

of both the City and the District related to property within the overlapping jurisdictions of the 

City and the District for: (a) subdivision plats, (b) any new development or redevelopment on 

any existing site which increases impervious cover, and (c)  any new development or 

redevelopment, if the outfall from such property drains directly into a drainage facility 

maintained by the District;  

 

  

Item V.G. 32



3 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

 

 FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises and covenants contained 

herein, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble hereof are true and correct and the 

requirements and mandatory approvals stated herein are hereby adopted by both 

entities. 

 

2. In an effort to promote and protect the health, safety and welfare of the public by 

helping to minimize public and private losses resulting from flood conditions, the 

City and the District agree to jointly cooperate to administer their respective 

drainage criteria and regulations imposed on all property within their over lapping 

jurisdictions the development of which will result in the discharge of storm waters 

or run-off into a City or District outfall facility. 

 

3. The District agrees to review and, where warranted, approve and accept all 

drainage plans submitted to the District pertaining to any real property and 

development to be constructed within the City’s corporate limits or its ETJ which 

property is also located within the District’s jurisdiction, in accordance with the 

drainage requirements in the City’s most current Design Criteria Manual and the 

District’s most current Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.  The District agrees to 

provide such review within a reasonable time after said plans are submitted to the 

District, but in any event, within twenty-one (21) days from the date the plans are 

submitted to the District.  In the event that the District provides comments 

requiring revisions to the drainage plans submitted to it pursuant to this section, 

the Parties agree that, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 4 below, any time 

periods set forth in this paragraph for District shall start over upon submission of 

the revised plans by the land owner or developer.  District acknowledges that City 

must follow time lines imposed by Texas Local Government Code chapter 212, 

and state law. 

 

4. The District further agrees to review and, where warranted, approve and accept, 

and the City agrees to provide or cause to be provided to the District, any and all 

proposed subdivision plats filed with the City pertaining to real property or 

development constructed within the City’s corporate limits or within its ETJ and 

contained within the District’s jurisdiction, utilizing the drainage requirements 

contained in the City’s most current Design Criteria Manual and the District’s 

most current Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.  To assist the City in complying 

with the provisions of Section 212.009 of the Texas Local Government Code, the 

District agrees to provide this review, and where warranted, approval or 

acceptance of subdivision plats within fourteen (14) days of said plats being 

submitted to the District for review. 

 

Item V.G. 33



4 

5. The City agrees to make available for the District’s review and copying, any and 

all records pertaining to proposed development within their overlapping 

jurisdictions. 

 

6. The District agrees to provide to the City true and correct copies of all rules and 

regulations adopted by the District related to flood control, floodplain 

management, detention facilities, engineering studies, and flood damage 

prevention, and a map of the jurisdictional boundaries, improvements, easements, 

and facilities, including any new or amended revisions. 

 

7. The District’s Superintendent or designated representative is hereby designated as 

the natural person selected by the District to lead, direct, and coordinate the 

District’s work in accordance with this Agreement. 

 

8. The City Manager or designated representative is hereby designated as the natural 

person selected by the City to lead, direct, and coordinate the City’s work in 

accordance with this Agreement. 

 

9. This Agreement may be terminated, however, by either of the Parties for any 

reason or no reason, upon thirty (30) days’ written notification to the other Party. 

 

10. This Agreement may only be amended, modified, or supplemented in writing and 

upon approval by the respective governing bodies of the City and the District. 

 

11. The City and the District recognize and agree that this Agreement is not in any 

way intended to limit, alter, or reduce the express or implied authority, rights or 

obligations of either Party hereto as reflected in their respective drainage criteria 

and regulations or any other applicable law.  The Parties to this Agreement 

recognize and understand that this Agreement is intended to further clarify and 

reflect the Parties’ mutual understandings in jointly administering their respective 

drainage criteria and regulations. 

 

12. When a person(s) approaches either the City or the District about developing 

property that lies within the City limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction, whichever 

jurisdiction is approached shall advise the developer that the first step is to 

schedule a predevelopment meeting with the City of Manvel.  The City shall 

invite the District to send a representative to this meeting. 

 

Any improvement, other than routine maintenance of ditches or outfall 

improvements, in the City limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction shall require 

engineer stamped plans submitted to the City and the District for review and 

approval prior to the start of construction. 

 

13. Each entity is solely responsible for assessing and collecting any required fee for 

the review of such plats, replats, site plans requiring approval and drainage plans. 

 

Item V.G. 34



5 

14. During declared emergencies, the City and the District shall work to ensure there 

are open lines of communication to protect the public’s health and safety.  The 

City and the District shall have the right to enter each other’s rights-of way and 

easements without formal written notification during emergency situations.  Each 

entity shall maintain their own record-keeping as it relates to costs incurred during 

an emergency.  Each entity shall be responsible for presenting such costs to 

FEMA for reimbursement. 

 

15. Under this agreement, the District may assist the City, and the City may assist the 

District, in working on common projects for the common good and welfare of the 

community. 

 

16. Consistent with state law, both parties agree to make any expenditure arising from 

the performance of this agreement with current funds. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is executed on behalf of the City and the 

District by their respective authorized officers following approval by their respective governing 

bodies as indicated below. 

 

 

EXECUTED THIS    day of     , 2020. 

 

 

CITY OF MANVEL, TEXAS   BRAZORIA DRAINAGE DISTRICT #4  
 

 

 

              

Debra Davison, Mayor    Jeffrey H. Brennan, Chairman 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

              

Tammy Bell, City Secretary    Secretary, Board of Commissioners 

       

 

 

Item V.G. 35



 

BRAZORIA COUNTY – BRAZORIA DRAINAGE 

DISTRICT #4 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

FOR 

ROUTINE AND NON-ROUTINE 

MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES, 

 

 This Interlocal Agreement is made between the Brazoria Drainage District #4 and Brazoria 
County, Texas and is effective the day last signed by both parties and entered into by and between the 
Brazoria Drainage District #4 (hereafter the "District") acting through its Board of Directors; and 
Brazoria County (hereafter the "County") acting through its Commissioners’ Court, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §791.011 in that it contemplates the furnishing of governmental functions and services 
between the parties as defined by Texas Government Code §791.003 (3) (C), (I), (J), and (N). 

 

Whereas, District and County acknowledge that both entities have an interest in public safety and 

located within the District’s boundaries and  

Whereas, District and County acknowledge that the locations identified by description or exhibit 

herein, (collectively, the “Drainage Facilities”), are currently located within the District’s 

boundaries and 

Whereas, District and County acknowledge the need to enter into a mutual agreement for the 

routine and non-routine maintenance of the Drainage Facilities.  

 

  

Item V.H. 36



 

I. Drainage Facilities 
 

The drainage facilities include detention ponds and outfall ditches that are located on 
property in which the County holds the fee and/or easement interest and are within 
District’s boundaries. 

 

A. Existing Drainage Facilities: 
   

  Below are listed the drainage facilities that are currently in operation and the District is 
 performing the routine maintenance as detailed in Section II. An overview of these 
 facilities is included in Exhibit A-1 and A-2.  
 

1. CR 58 Outfall A Ditch; 

2. CR 58 Outfall A Detention Pond; 

3. CR 58 Outfall B Ditch; 

4. CR 58 Outfall B Detention Pond;  

5. CR 48 Ditch L; and 

6. West Fork Chocolate Bayou Tributary Detention Pond, also known as 174A;  
   

  Exhibit C contains CR 58 drainage plans, CR 58 Outfall A and Outfall B Cross Sections, 
 CR 48 Ditch L plans, and West Fork Chocolate Bayou Tributary Detention Pond plans.  

 

B. Proposed Drainage Facilities: 
  

  Below are listed the drainage facilities that are currently under construction or in design. 
 After completion of each facility, the County and District will inspect it and determine if 
 approved for final acceptance. After final acceptance of the facility by the County, the 
 County will notify the District in writing the date that routine maintenance shall begin. The 
 District will begin performing the routine maintenance as detailed in Section II after the 
 agreed upon start date. An overview of these facilities is included in Exhibit B-1, B-2, and 
 B-3.  
 

1. CR 101 Detention Pond (Estimate completion date: Fall 2021); 

2. CR 58 Detention Ponds (Estimate completion date: Summer 2022); 

3. CR 59 Detention Pond (Estimate completion date: Fall 2022). 
   
 Exhibit C also contains CR 101 Detention Pond plans.  
 

C. Future Drainage Facilities 
 

  Drainage Facilities that are designed and constructed after this Agreement is signed 
 may be added through an amendment.   
   

Item V.H. 37



 

 

II. Responsibilities of the Parties 
 

A. The District shall be responsible for the routine maintenance at no cost to the County, 
 which includes the following.  

 

1. Regularly mowing and keeping vegetation under control.  

2. Keeping the inflow and outfall pipes clear of debris. 

3. Regular inspections to determine any non-routine maintenance required.  

 

B. The County shall be responsible for non-routine maintenance items as listed below. The 
 County may request the District to perform these items at specific locations when needed. 
 After the County’s request, the District will determine if it will or will not perform the 
 requested non-routine maintenance items. The County shall reimburse the District for the 
 cost of any non-routine maintenance performed by the District. 

  

1. Removing excess silt and sediment.  

2. Repairing areas of erosion.  

3. Repairs to outfall structures, pilot channels, back slope drains, and  other 
 concrete items.  

 

C. The County shall also be responsible for the following. 
 

1. Fence maintenance including the control of vegetation within the fence line. 

 
   

III. Miscellaneous 
 

A. District and County recognize and agree that nothing herein shall be construed to create 
 any rights in third parties. 

 

B. The Parties expressly agree that no party shall have the right to seek indemnification or 
 contribution from any other party hereto for any losses, costs, expenses, or damages 
 directly or indirectly arising, in whole or part from this Agreement. 

 

C. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such a 
 manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any section, subsection, 
 paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, work or portion of this Agreement is for any reason 
 held invalid unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable by any court of competent,
 jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision 
 and such holding shall not erect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

 

D. The Rights and obligations of this Agreement shall not be assigned without prior written 
 consent of District and County. 

 

Item V.H. 38



 

E. This Agreement and all obligations created hereunder shall be performable in Brazoria 
 County, Texas. 

 

F. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with and governed by the 
 laws of the State of Texas. 

 

G. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
 administrators, agents, employees, successors and assigns permitted by this Agreement. 

 

H. District and County agree that any payments for the performance of governmental 
 functions or services shall be from current revenues available to the paying party and 
 further that such payments shall fairly compensate the performing party for the service or 
 materials it supplies provided for the other party's benefit. 

 

I. District and County acknowledge and agree that each party shall furnish the services 
 promised, in compliance with District and County guidelines, and timely provide funding as 
 promised herein. However, all funding under this Agreement shall be subject to the 
 availability of current fiscal year revenue or bond revenue and the appropriation of such 
 revenue by the governing bodies of the parties hereto. 

 

J. The terms of this Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years, commencing on the 
 day last signed by both parties. This agreement shall automatically renew at the expiration 
 of said term and shall continue to renew thereafter in five (5) year increments unless either 
 party gives the other party a ninety (90) day’s written notice of its desire to terminate this 
 Agreement.     

 

 
 
 

 Brazoria County, Texas               Brazoria Drainage District #4 

 

By: ______________________  By: ______________________ 

 L.M. (Matt) Sebesta, Jr.         Jeff Brennan  

 County Judge          Chairman 

 

Date: _____________________  Date: _____________________ 

 

Item V.H. 39



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

August 20, 2020 

 

Board of Commissioners 

c/o Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 West Broadway 

Pearland, Texas 77581 

cc: agengo@bdd4.org 

 

RE:  Pomona 

 Articulated Concrete Block 

 Variance Request 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20183 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

We are in receipt of the attached request for variance from Adrian Todsen of LJA Engineering. 

 

The variance cites the District’s requirement for a concrete lined extreme event swale to be 

placed between the detention point and the point of outfall.  The applicant is requesting 

permission to use articulated concrete block in lieu of concrete.   

 

The following additional information may be useful in determining whether or not this request 

should be granted: 

 

1. The Applicant is proposing to use the thicker 8-inch block which historically have 

proven to be very reliable. 

2. All of the existing installations within the Pomona development have utilized 

articulated concrete block for their lined overflow swales into Mustang Bayou. 

3. Staff and I have no knowledge of issues with those installations. 

 

Based upon these findings we would support a Board decision to grant this variance request. 

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

cc: Mr. John Genaro 

Mr. Leigh Blumer 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Tom Daniel 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VI.A. 40



Item VI.A. 41



LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.
19

04
 W

. G
ra

nd
 P

ar
kw

ay
 N

or
th

Ph
on

e 7
13

.95
3.5

20
0

Su
ite

 10
0

Fa
x 7

13
.95

3.5
02

6
Ka

ty,
 T

ex
as

 77
44

9
FR

N-
F-

13
86

Item VI.A. 42



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

August 21, 2020 

 

 

Board of Commissioners 

c/o Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 West Broadway 

Pearland, Texas 77581 

cc: agengo@bdd4.org 

 

RE:  Segenhoff Tract 

 Variance Request 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20145 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

We are in receipt of the attached request for variance from the Owner of the above referenced 

property. 

 

In the request, the Applicant is seeking a consent to encroach for an existing structure on an 

proposed drainage easement. 

 

The following additional information may be useful in determining whether or not this request 

should be granted: 

 

1. The proposed drainage easement is unlikely to be obtained in a friendly manner if 

the Applicant isn’t allowed to keep the existing structure. 

2. Representatives from Lentz Engineering and BDD # 4 have held multiple 

meetings with the Owner regarding the easement and encroachment.  The 

proposed encroachment is minor in nature and should not impact routine 

maintenance activities. 

 

Based upon these findings and the applicant’s hardship, we would support a Board decision to 

grant this variance request. 

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

cc: Mr. John Genaro 

Mr. Leigh Blumer 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Clint Goebel 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VI.B. 43



Item VI.B. 44



ROY RD

Roy Road Ditch
- H119-00-00

Hickory Slough
- H100-00-00

Ap
pr

ox
im

ate
 lo

ca
tio

n o
f D

E

Item VI.B. 45



Item VI.C. 46



Item VI.C. 47



©
 

\\O
-D

R
IV

E\
D

es
ig

n\
20

19
\1

91
1 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
13

0\
D

R
AI

N
AG

E\
D

-1
91

1 
C

R
 1

30
_F

in
al

.d
w

g 
 A

ug
us

t 1
7,

20
20

-0
2:

42
am

N
or

ex
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng

C
IT

Y
, S

T
A

T
E

, Z
IP

F
IL

E
 N

A
M

E
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
L

IE
N

T

T
E

L
: (

28
1)

 4
74

-2
64

0 
   

FA
X

: (
28

1)
 4

74
-2

74
8

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

12
20

 E
as

t M
ai

n 
St

.  
L

ea
gu

e 
C

ity
, T

ex
as

  7
75

73

S
C

A
L

ER
E

V
 #

R
E

V
 D

A
T

E

D
-1

91
1 

C
R

 1
30

_F
IN

AL
.D

W
G

W
AS

/M
TS

19
11

 C
R

 1
30

07
/1

0/
20

20
AJ

M
1"

=3
0'

1
08

/1
6/

20
20

N

W

E S

IN
ST

AL
L H

YD
RO

M
UL

CH
 A

T 
AL

L E
XC

AV
AT

ED
 A

RE
AS

 W
IT

HI
N 

48
 H

O
UR

S 
O

F
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

O
N.

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 IS
 T

HE
 M

O
ST

 IM
PO

RT
AN

T 
FA

CT
O

R 
IF

 W
AT

ER
Q

UA
LI

TY
 G

RA
SS

 S
W

AL
ES

AR
E 

TO
 C

O
NT

IN
UE

 T
O

 F
UN

CT
IO

N 
AS

 O
RI

GI
NA

LL
Y

DE
SI

GN
ED

.
•

UN
TI

L G
RA

SS
 IS

 E
ST

AB
LI

SH
ED

, G
RA

SS
 S

W
AL

ES
 M

US
T 

BE
 IN

SP
EC

TE
D

W
IT

HI
N 

24
 H

O
UR

S 
AF

TE
R 

EA
CH

 S
TO

RM
 O

F 
0.

5 
IN

CH
 O

R 
GR

EA
TE

R 
O

R 
DA

IL
Y

DU
RI

NG
 P

RO
LO

NG
ED

 R
AI

NF
AL

L E
VE

NT
S.

•
AF

TE
R 

GR
AS

S 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 E

ST
AB

LI
SH

ED
, T

HE
 S

W
AL

E 
SH

O
UL

D 
BE

 C
HE

CK
ED

AT
 LE

AS
T 

M
O

NT
HL

Y.
•

TH
E 

GR
AS

S 
M

US
T 

BE
 M

O
W

ED
 A

S 
NE

ED
ED

 F
O

R 
GO

O
D 

GR
O

W
TH

 A
ND

 T
O

M
AI

NT
AI

N 
TH

E 
DE

SI
RE

D 
GR

AS
S 

HE
IG

HT
. A

 M
AX

IM
UM

 G
RA

SS
 H

EI
GH

T 
O

F
6 

IN
CH

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D.

•
SE

DI
M

EN
T 

M
US

T 
BE

 R
EM

O
VE

D 
AS

 N
EE

DE
D 

IF
 G

RO
W

TH
 IS

 IN
HI

BI
TE

D 
IN

GR
EA

TE
R 

TH
AN

 1
0 

PE
RC

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SW
AL

E 
AR

EA
 O

R 
IF

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
IS

BL
O

CK
IN

G 
TH

E 
DI

ST
RI

BU
TI

O
N 

AN
D 

EN
TR

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
ST

O
RM

 W
AT

ER
 R

UN
O

FF
.

Pl
ac

e 
se

ns
or

s s
o 

th
at

 d
et

en
tio

n 
po

nd
pu

m
pi

ng
 w

ill
 n

ot
 o

cc
ur

 w
he

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l

of
 w

at
er

 in
 th

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

sy
st

em
 is

 a
t

or
 a

bo
ve

 ¼
 o

f i
ts

 fu
ll 

de
pt

h.

Fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

is 
sit

e 
m

us
t b

e
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
Br

az
or

ia
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 N
o.

4. Al
l d

et
en

tio
n 

fa
cil

iti
es

 co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

by
 a

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r o

r d
ev

el
op

er
 sh

al
l b

e
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r o

r
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

pe
rt

y
O

w
ne

r t
o 

ow
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

y 
w

et
de

te
nt

io
n 

po
nd

s.
Fe

nc
in

g 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l p

an
el

 fo
r a

 p
um

pe
d

de
te

nt
io

n 
po

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

un
au

th
or

ize
d 

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
va

nd
al

ism
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

Te
xa

s C
om

m
iss

io
n 

on
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
s. 

 T
he

DI
ST

RI
CT

 m
us

t b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
cc

es
s.

Th
e 

O
pe

ra
to

r o
f p

um
pe

d 
de

te
nt

io
n 

sy
st

em
s

sh
al

l p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 w
ith

 a
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

op
er

at
io

na
l r

ep
or

t t
ha

t s
ha

ll 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e
op

er
at

io
na

l t
im

es
, t

ot
al

 h
ou

rs
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n,
an

d 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 p
um

pe
d.

  S
ai

d 
re

po
rt

 sh
al

l
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 th
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 o
ffi

ce
 o

n 
th

e
15

th
 d

ay
 o

f t
he

 m
on

th
 a

fte
r t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h
qu

ar
te

r.
Th

e 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 sh

al
l h

av
e 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 e

nt
er

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
t t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

pu
m

pe
d 

de
te

nt
io

n 
sy

st
em

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

fo
r

an
y 

re
as

on
.

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

in
w

or
ki

ng
 o

rd
er

 is
 a

 v
io

la
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
“R

ul
es

,
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 G
ui

de
lin

es
” a

nd
 is

 su
bj

ec
t

to
 th

e 
Pe

na
lty

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

16
-

“P
en

al
tie

s”
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

rfe
itu

re
 o

f f
un

ds
 p

ai
d

in
 e

sc
ro

w
 to

 th
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 fo
r p

um
pe

d
de

te
nt

io
n 

fa
cil

iti
es

.

8-
17

-2
02

0

FO
R

 P
E

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

LY

Item VI.C. 48



O

SE
C

TI
O

N
 O

-O

O

©
 

\\O
-D

R
IV

E\
D

es
ig

n\
20

19
\1

91
1 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
13

0\
D

R
AI

N
AG

E\
D

-1
91

1 
C

R
 1

30
_F

in
al

.d
w

g 
 A

ug
us

t 1
7,

20
20

-0
2:

42
am

N
or

ex
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng

C
IT

Y
, S

T
A

T
E

, Z
IP

F
IL

E
 N

A
M

E
C

H
E

C
K

E
D

 B
Y

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
L

IE
N

T

T
E

L
: (

28
1)

 4
74

-2
64

0 
   

FA
X

: (
28

1)
 4

74
-2

74
8

D
A

T
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

12
20

 E
as

t M
ai

n 
St

.  
L

ea
gu

e 
C

ity
, T

ex
as

  7
75

73

S
C

A
L

E

R
E

V
 #

R
E

V
 D

A
T

E

D
-1

91
1 

C
R

 1
30

_F
IN

AL
.D

W
G

W
AS

/M
TS

19
11

 C
R

 1
30

07
/1

0/
20

20
AJ

M
N

/A

1
08

/1
6/

20
20

Pl
ac

e 
se

ns
or

s s
o 

th
at

 d
et

en
tio

n 
po

nd
 p

um
pi

ng
w

ill
 n

ot
 o

cc
ur

 w
he

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f w
at

er
 in

 th
e

re
ce

iv
in

g 
sy

st
em

 is
 a

t o
r a

bo
ve

 ¼
 o

f i
ts

 fu
ll 

de
pt

h.

Fu
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

n 
th

is 
sit

e 
m

us
t b

e
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
Br

az
or

ia
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 N
o.

4. Al
l d

et
en

tio
n 

fa
cil

iti
es

 co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

by
 a

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r o

r d
ev

el
op

er
 sh

al
l b

e
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r o

r
de

ve
lo

pe
r.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

pe
rt

y
O

w
ne

r t
o 

ow
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

y 
w

et
de

te
nt

io
n 

po
nd

s.
Fe

nc
in

g 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l p

an
el

 fo
r a

 p
um

pe
d

de
te

nt
io

n 
po

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

un
au

th
or

ize
d 

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
va

nd
al

ism
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 th
e 

Te
xa

s C
om

m
iss

io
n 

on
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 
St

an
da

rd
s. 

 T
he

DI
ST

RI
CT

 m
us

t b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
cc

es
s.

Th
e 

O
pe

ra
to

r o
f p

um
pe

d 
de

te
nt

io
n 

sy
st

em
s

sh
al

l p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 w
ith

 a
 q

ua
rt

er
ly

op
er

at
io

na
l r

ep
or

t t
ha

t s
ha

ll 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e
op

er
at

io
na

l t
im

es
, t

ot
al

 h
ou

rs
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n,
an

d 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 p
um

pe
d.

  S
ai

d 
re

po
rt

 sh
al

l
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 to

 th
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 o
ffi

ce
 o

n 
th

e
15

th
 d

ay
 o

f t
he

 m
on

th
 a

fte
r t

he
 e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h
qu

ar
te

r.
Th

e 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 sh

al
l h

av
e 

th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 e

nt
er

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
t t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

pu
m

pe
d 

de
te

nt
io

n 
sy

st
em

 a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e 

fo
r

an
y 

re
as

on
.

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

in
w

or
ki

ng
 o

rd
er

 is
 a

 v
io

la
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
“R

ul
es

,
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 G
ui

de
lin

es
” a

nd
 is

 su
bj

ec
t

to
 th

e 
Pe

na
lty

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

16
-

“P
en

al
tie

s”
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

rfe
itu

re
 o

f f
un

ds
 p

ai
d

in
 e

sc
ro

w
 to

 th
e 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 fo
r p

um
pe

d
de

te
nt

io
n 

fa
cil

iti
es

.

N

W

E

S

08
/1

7/
20

20

FO
R

 P
E

R
M

IT
TI

N
G

 P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 O
N

LY

Item VI.C. 49



CR 130 Ditch

- B102-01-02

Rust
ic L

ane
 Ditch

- B102
-01

-01

Buck
hol

t Ditch

- B102
-02

-00

Hadd
ock

 Ditch
 (C

R 12
4

Ditch
) - B

102
-01

-00

Cowart Creek
- C100-00-00

Item VI.C. 50



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

August 4, 2020 

 

 

Mr. Adrian Todsen, P.E. 

LJA Engineering, Inc. 

2929 Briarpark Drive, Suite 600 

Houston, Texas 77042-3703 

via email: atodsen@ljaengineering.com 

 

RE:  Pomona 17 

 Revised Final Drainage Plan 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20148 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Mr. Todsen: 

 

On behalf of Brazoria Drainage District No. 4, we have reviewed the first submittal of the 

Revised Final Drainage Plan as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in 

conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District # 4. 

 

This Drainage Plan is for previously approved single family development in the Pomona 

community.  No changes of significance are proposed.  Minor changes were made to the lot 

grading.  Additional the pipes into the detention facility were lowered a small amount eliminate a 

potential conflict with the proposed bulkhead. 

 

Sheet 10 of the plans shows that the Big Lake detention pond will provide 40.0 acre-feet of 

detention mitigation for the 21.036 acres of development.  The detention rate provided is 1.90 

acre-feet / acre. 

 

If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.  

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

cc: Mr. John Genaro 

Mr. Leigh Blumer 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Clint Goebel 

 Mr. Dillon Wilburn 

 Mr. Tom Daniel 

 Board of Commissioners 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VII.A. 51



Item VII.A. 52



YAUPON PARK LN
CLAYTON LN

CYPR
ESS

MANOR CT

Cliff Rose CT

FREESTONE AVE
SILVERCREEK CT

ROSE WATER DR

KILGORE LN

LONGHORN CIR

SKYLINE DR

BRAHMAN DR

RIV
ER

 BI
RC

H L
N

CANYONBLUFF DR

GA
RD

EN
ME

AD
OW

 LN

YOAKUM ST

BLUERIDGE DR
GR

AN
TI

E
TR

AC
E L

N

CORAL DR
OI

L B
AR

ON
 LN

CH
ER

RY
 RI

DG
E L

N

SP
IN

DL
ET

OP
 CT

RA
VE

NS
PO

RT
 DR

MONTVIEW DR

COTTON
CREEK LN

J R
DR

De
ser

t R
ose

CT

Ro
ss LN

Apa che

Plum e LN

PINEY

CREEK DR

FOREST
SAGE LN

ROSEMARY CT

CE
DA

R
EL

M 
LN

DAWSON RD
PIN

TO
 TR

L

QU
AR

TE
R H

OR
SE

 TR
L

MO
RG

AN
 LN

GARN ET CT

MU
ST

AN
G 

LN

CHISEL
RIDGE ST GRIMES AVE

HARRIS AVE

MU
ST

AN
G

RI
DG

EL
N

TID
AL

WO
OD

 D
R

BRISCOE LN

Farlow
LN

HE
RE

FORDCIR

Josh ua

Tree L N

SC
R94

SALADO DR

CARSON
AVE

OLIVEFOREST LN

SSedona Lakes DR

JUNIPE

R

RIDG

E LN

SOUTHFORK PKWY

MO
RR

IS
RD

La
igl

e R
D

CR94

Airline-Ft
Bend Rd #2

KI
RB

Y 
DR

Big Island DR

POMONA
PKWY

Sm
ith

 Ra
nc

h R
D

CR101

MAGNOLIA

CROSSING LN

Cr
oix

 PK
W

Y

HW
Y2

88

So
uth

ga
te 

Di
tch

- A
12

4-0
3-0

0

Dr
.P

lummer Di

tch

- A128 - 0
0-0

0

- E
10

2-1
0-0

0Mu s tang Bayou

- D10 0-00-00

Item VII.A. 53



11200 Broadway St., Suite 2320  +  Pearland, Texas 77584  +  832-456-4700  +  FAX  817-735-7491 

 
 
August 11, 2020 

 

 

Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 W. Broadway 

Pearland, Tx   77581 

 

 

Re: Hughes Tract Phase II 

 

 

Dear Adrian 

 

We have reviewed the final submittal of the Grading & Drainage Plans for the referenced 

project.  We found these plans in conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and guidelines of 

Brazoria Drainage District #4.  

 

These plans are for the Phase II of Hughes Tract Sand Pit, showing how the tract to be graded 

and drained.  Plans include plan and sections for a perimeter berm and a settling ditch.  Plans 

include stormwater pollution prevention plans.  

 

Project does not include any impermeable areas therefore, no drainage impact mitigation is 

required.     

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Mehran (Ron) Bavarian, PE 

Associate 

 

cc: John Genaro 

 
 
 

www.freese.com 

Item VII.B. 54



Item VII.B. 55



Karsten RD

OL
D A

IR
LI

NE
 RD

Cr
yst

al 
Co

ve

Au
tum

n
Co

ve

CHANCE LN

He
ath

er 
Co

ve

MANVEL ARCOLA RD

Tra
ilv

iew
CT

TRAIL
LP S

Casteel
LN

SHAW
RD

TR
AI

L
LP

E

KUSTOM DR

Alloy RD

TR
AI

L
LP

W

Shaw RD

CR
95

7

SA
ND

ER
S

RD

IO
WA

 CO
LO

NY
BL

VD
N I

OW
A

CO
LO

NY
 BL

VD

BRISCOE
PKWY

LO
U I

SIA
NA

HWY288

KIOWA CT
DES MOINES CT

BULLARD
PKWY

KA
RS

TE
N 

BL
VD

CR190
HWY6

HE
VI

A L
N

M c
Cu

tch
en

-
E1

01
-01

-00

Rinker Ditch- E101-01-01

Chocol ate Bayou
-E1 00-00-00

Chocolate Ba yo
uS

pu
r

Ditch - E 10 1-
0 0

-00

West Fork ofChocola te

Bayou-E101-00 -0 0

Sav anna hD itch
- E10 1-02 -00

BDD4 Boundary

Item VII.B. 56



  Dan Keller                 Jeffrey Brennan                                                     Harrison Rogers 

Commissioner                                                               Commissioner                                                         Commissioner 

 

4813 W. Broadway                                                                                             Fax (281) 485-0065                                                

Pearland, Texas 77581                         info@bdd4.org 

(281) 485-1434                                                              

                           

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 
____________________________________________________________________________________________  

A Political Subdivision of the State of Texas 

 

 

August 11, 2020 

 

Board of Commissioners 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 W. Broadway 

Pearland, TX  77581 

 

 

Re:  Redeemer Church Addition – Final Plat 

BDD #4 Ref ID # 19174 

 

Dear Commissioners, 

 

We have reviewed the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned project and find it to be in 

conformance with the Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines of Brazoria Drainage District  

#4.  District Staff has visited the site for the purpose of evaluating maintenance and access for the 

adjacent drainage ditch.   

 

The District is requiring a drainage easement as well as an access easement that is being dedicated via 

this plat.   

 

District Staff supports a decision by the Board to approve the plat.  Please feel free to contact me with 

any questions or concerns.  

 

 

Sincerely, 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

 

 

 
 

Adrian Gengo 

Plans Coordinator 

 

 

 

Item VII.C. 57



Item VII.C. 58



Tra ilerS ale s

Ditch - E102- 01- 00

Cho colate Bayou
- E102-00-00

Coope r Di tch
-E 102 -01-00

Rodeo Palms Ditch
- E102-00-00

BD
D

4 
Bo

un
da

ry

Item VII.C. 59



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

 

August 18, 2020 

 

Board of Commissioners 

c/o Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 West Broadway 

Pearland, Texas 77581 

cc: agengo@bdd4.org 

 

RE:  Palmer Estates 

 Final Plat 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20192 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

We have reviewed the recent submittal of the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned 

project.  No District facilities are within or adjacent to this tract therefore no District easements 

are needed. 

 

Finally, District personnel are handling the review of other administrative aspects of the plat 

which has been submitted to the District office. 

 

Based upon our findings, we support a decision by the Board to approve the plat.  If you have 

any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.  

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Clint Goebel 

 Mr. Dillon Wilburn 

 Mr. Tom Daniel 

 Mr. Rajendra Shrestha, P.E., C.F.M. - Pearland 

Mr. Parviz Pourazizian, E.I.T., C.F.M. - Pearland 

Engineer-Development – Brazoria County 
  

 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VII.D. 60



Item VII.D. 61



")

")
Kristi LN

PALO DURO DR

LAW
RENCE PL

BALMORHEA DR

Mimosa DR

MASSEY
RANCH RD 100

MCLEAN RD

Morris Ed
ith DR

Griffin
LN

Roy
Long RD

Ewing
LN

Brian
ST

Coneley LN

Grace
LN

BLANCO DR

Dare

LOCKHART DR
BIG SPRING DR

Amie LN

Pearland
Sites RD

VETERANS DR

McLean
RD Lester RD

TRANS
LN

David

Roy
Acres RD

Williams
RD

LIBBY LN Jenkins RD

Massey
Ranch RD

Williams ST

Wayne LN

BAILEY RD

Berry RD

Wellborn RD

McKeever RD

Cowart Creek
- C100-00-00

Hood Ditch -
C107-05-06

Cowart Diversion
Ditch - C107-11-00

Item VII.D. 62



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

July 10, 2020 

 

Board of Commissioners 

c/o Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 West Broadway 

Pearland, Texas 77581 

cc: agengo@bdd4.org 

 

RE:  Del Bello 10 

 Final Plat 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20179 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

We have reviewed the recent submittal of the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned 

project for the purpose of determining if additional access or drainage easements need to be 

dedicated in connection with the project. 

 

Additionally, it is our understanding that District staff has visited the site for the purpose of 

evaluating maintenance and access on or through the tract on a go forward basis. 

 

Finally, District personnel are handling the review of other administrative aspects of the plat 

which has been submitted to the District office. 

 

Based upon our findings, we support a decision by the Board to approve the plat.  If you have 

any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.  

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

cc: Mr. John Genaro 

Mr. Leigh Blumer 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Tom Daniel 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VII.E. 63



Item VII.E. 64



")

")

")

OAK CREST DR

CY
PR

ES
S

PO
IN

T C
T N

RODEO DRRODEO
PALMS BLVD

SA
NT

AC
LA

RI
TA

CI
R

PA
LO

MAR
DR

LA
ZY

SW
IN

G 
CT

La
igl

e
RD OAK

RIDGE

Croix
PKWY

OL
D

PR
ES

ID
IO

DR

PALMERO
WAY

TERRA

BE

LLA DR

MO
NT

EC
ITO

 LN

MO
RR

O
BA

YD
R

SAN
SIMEON DR

MI
RA

LO
MA

DR

RODEOPALMS PKWY

Cr oix RD

Post RD

HWY6

DEL BELLO LN

HWY288

IOWA LN

State Ditch
- E105-01-02

State Ditch
- E102-05-00

New
HopeC hur ch

Di tch- E102- 01-00

Rodeo Palms Ditch
- E102-00-00

Cooper Ditch
- E102-01-00

Item VII.E.

BD
D

4 
Bo

un
da

ry

65



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

 

August 20, 2020 

 

Board of Commissioners 

c/o Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 West Broadway 

Pearland, Texas 77581 

cc: agengo@bdd4.org 

 

RE:  Del Bello Lakes Reserve 

 Final Plat 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 19202 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

We have reviewed the recent submittal of the Final Plat as submitted for the above-mentioned 

project.  No District facilities are within or adjacent to this tract therefore no District easements 

are needed. 

 

Finally, District personnel are handling the review of other administrative aspects of the plat 

which has been submitted to the District office. 

 

Based upon our findings, we support a decision by the Board to approve the plat.  If you have 

any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to call.  

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

Mr. John Genaro 

Mr. Leigh Blumer 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Clint Goebel 

 Mr. Dillon Wilburn 

 Mr. Tom Daniel 
  

 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VII.F. 66



Item VII.F. 67



")

")

")

OAK CREST DR

CY
PR

ES
S

PO
IN

T C
T N

RODEO DRRODEO
PALMS BLVD

SA
NT

AC
LA

RI
TA

CI
R

PA
LO

MAR
DR

LA
ZY

SW
IN

G 
CT

La
igl

e
RD OAK

RIDGE

Croix
PKWY

OL
D

PR
ES

ID
IO

DR

PALMERO
WAY

TERRA

BE

LLA DR

MO
NT

EC
ITO

 LN

MO
RR

O
BA

YD
R

SAN
SIMEON DR

MI
RA

LO
MA

DR

RODEOPALMS PKWY

Cr oix RD

Post RD

HWY6

DEL BELLO LN

HWY288

IOWA LN

State Ditch
- E105-01-02

State Ditch
- E102-05-00

New
HopeC hur ch

Di tch- E102- 01-00

Rodeo Palms Ditch
- E102-00-00

Cooper Ditch
- E102-01-00

BD
D

4 
Bo

un
da

ry

Item VII.F. 68



Item VII.G. 69



Item VII.G. 70



YAUPON PA
RK LN

ROYAL

ROSE DR

ROSE DESERT CT
DESERT SUN CT

CY
PR

ES
S

MANOR CT

EAGLE LAKE CT

PALM GROVE DR

OA
K G

LE
N C

T
LONGHORN CIR

BRAHMAN DR

INDIAN PALMS DR

BIG ISLAND DR

CH
ER

RY
 RI

DG
E L

N

SADDLEBRED LN

COTTON
CREEK LN

QUARTER
HORSE TRL

J R
DR

GARDEN
RIDGE CT

SURREYCIR

DERRICK LN

TU
MB

LI
NG

 FA
LL

S D
R

CE
DA

R
EL

M 
LN

PIN
TO

TR
L

MU
ST

AN
G 

LN

ARBOR CREST LN

PONDEROSA

RIDGE DR

NEWPORT
LAKE BLVD

SUPIRO DR

HE
RE

FORD CIR

HE
ML

OC
K

GR
OV

E L
N

CUTTER CT

LA
VI

DA
 CT

CARMEL CH
AS

EC
T

RODEO
DR

OLIVEFOREST LN

OL
D

PR
ES

ID
I O

DR

Croix RD

SOUTHFORK PKWY

SIGNAL
HILL DR

MI
RA

LO
MA

DRMO
RR

O
BA

Y
DR

SAN
SIMEON DR

ALYSSA
PALMS DR

KI
RB

Y D
R

Big Island DR

Smith Ranch RD

CR101

Laigle RD

GUTIERREZRD
Post RD

HWY288

POMONA
PKWY

Croix PKW
Y

IOWA LN

GCWA Canal Seep
Ditch - E102-01-01

New
HopeChur ch

Di tch- E102- 01- 00
Mustang Bayou

- D100-00-00

Item VII.G. 71



Item VII.H. 72



Item VII.H. 73



Item VII.H. 74



SU
NS

ET
PA

RK
 LN

MESQ
UITE

TERRACE DR

GROVE VALLEY LN

COLBROOK

CENTRAL
AVE

DOVERBLUFF DR

PECANCREEK LN

PINEY

CREEK DR
APPLE POINT LN

QU
AR

TE
R

HO
RS

E T
RL

BI
RC

H
KN

OL
LT

RL

PINTO
TRL

MORGAN LN

HA
RB

OR
 SH

AM
 ST

MU
ST

AN
G 

LN

ARBOR
CRESTLN

DONLEY DR

FRIO
DR

AB
ER

CO
RN

ST

PALOMINO
TRL

Mustang
LN

DEERWOODHEIGHTS LN

Airline-Ft Bend Rd #2

YAUPON
PARK LN

BERRY
TRACE CT

KINCAID RD

GRAYSON DR

JASPER
DR

HUDSPETH DR

BANDERA DR

ELLIS
DR

CAMERON DR

ANGELINA DR

BA
YO

UR
ID

GE
LN

HE
ML

OC
K

GR
OV

E L
N

CHESTNUT PARK

OLIVE
FOREST LN

PA
RK

ER
GROVE DR

HER ITAGE

GROV ES BVLD

Kincaid RD

NORWALK

POMONA

PKWY

GUTIERREZ RD

Allison Richey RD

N Airline RD

Post RD

Victoria Lane
Ditch - E101-01-06

BoxCu lv e rt Dit c h
- A124 - 04 - 00

Musta
ng

Sp
ur

- D100-0
6-0

0
Mustang Bayou- D100-00-00

Item VII.H. 75



Item VII.I. 76



Item VII.I. 77



V ill arr e
al -

E101-0 1 -03

Mc
C u

tch
en

-
E1

01
-01

-00

Ch
oco

lat
eB

ay
ou

-E1
00

-0
0-0

0

Sa
va

nn
ah

Ditc
h

-E
10

1-0
2-00

West Fork of C hoco
lateBayou - E101 -00-00

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

BDD4 Boundary

Item VII.I. 78



11511 N. Garden St.  Houston, Texas 77071  Phone: (713) 839-8900  Fax (713) 839-9020  www.lentzengineering.net 

TBPE Registration No. F-1378 

 

August 21, 2020 

 

 

Board of Commissioners 

c/o Adrian Gengo 

Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 

4813 West Broadway 

Pearland, Texas 77581 

cc: agengo@bdd4.org 

 

RE:  Segenhoff Tract 

 Variance Request 

 BDD 4 Ref ID#: 20145 

 LE-20004 

 

Dear Commissioners: 

 

We are in receipt of the attached request for variance from the Owner of the above referenced 

property. 

 

In the request, the Applicant is seeking a consent to encroach for an existing structure on an 

proposed drainage easement. 

 

The following additional information may be useful in determining whether or not this request 

should be granted: 

 

1. The proposed drainage easement is unlikely to be obtained in a friendly manner if 

the Applicant isn’t allowed to keep the existing structure. 

2. Representatives from Lentz Engineering and BDD # 4 have held multiple 

meetings with the Owner regarding the easement and encroachment.  The 

proposed encroachment is minor in nature and should not impact routine 

maintenance activities. 

 

Based upon these findings and the applicant’s hardship, we would support a Board decision to 

grant this variance request. 

 

Sincerely,  

Lentz Engineering, LLC 

 

 

 

 

Jarrod D. Aden, P.E. 

President 

 

cc: Mr. John Genaro 

Mr. Leigh Blumer 

Ms. Sarah Roeber 

 Mr. Clint Goebel 

  Engineering Your Satisfaction 

Item VII.J. 79



Item VII.J. 80



MI
CH

AE
L L

N

RICE
RD

GARDENIA ST

ROBIN MEADOW ST

PASTUREVIEW
 DR

PALM CT

BROADWAY ST

Avalon
Manor LN

STEVEN DR

MASON CT

WOODGLEN CT

ORCHARD
SPRING DR

Avalon
Cove LN

ORCHARD FROST DR

AFTON DR

HI
CK

O

RYPL ACE

NORTHW
OOD CT

ROBIN
SOUND ST

LORRIE LN

BROOKSIDE RD
WAGON TRAIL RD

GREEN
HILL RD

VINEYARD
BEND CT

MELANIE LN

Lakeside
Manor LN

SHARON DR

ASPEN LN

LONGLEAF DR

Oak
RD

PEARLAND
PLACE

HARKEY
RD

STONEGROVE CT

SILVER DR
Avalon

Trace LN

PIPER
RD

FM
112

8

STONE
RD N

RUBY
DR

THELMA DR
MARTIN

KELLY
DR

MAX
RD

GARDEN RD

ODAY
RD

MORENCI

DEE RD

DANTI N
S T

ROY RD

L

AZY

BE N

D ST

MEADOW
 W

OOD DR
BROOK HOLLOW

 DR

REED
BLVD

TRANQUILITY LAKES BLVD

WEST OAKS
CIR E

OAK RD

W
ESTCH

ESTERCI R

HUGHES
RANCH RD

Hickory Slough
- H100-00-00

- H114-01-00

Butl erRd. Ditch

- H1 12

-01-00

CR 664 Ditch
- H122-00-00

RoyR oadD itc h
- A118- 00- 00

Max Road Ditch
- A120-00-00

O'Day Ditch
- B121-00-00

Avalon Terrace
Ditch - H123-00-00

Garden Rd. Ditch
- H118-00-00

Wallace Ditch
- A117-00-00

O'Day Road Ditch
- H112-00-0

Stone Road Ditch
- A121-00-00

Item VII.J. 81


	August 4, 2020 - Agenda Minutes
	Item V. - NEW BUSINESS_FULL
	V.A. - 2020-2021 Tax Rate
	V.B. - Budget Final Calculations
	2020-2021 BUDGETs COMPARISION
	20 vs 21 Budget Comparison
	20-21 BUDGET -Adopted Expen
	20-21 BUDGET - Income

	V.C. - 2020-2021 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT
	V.D. - 2020-2021 TCDRS Current and Proposed Plans
	V.E. - TCDRS Plan Authorization for Plan Year 2021
	V.F. - Investment Policy & Resolution
	V.G. - Interlocal Agreement City of Manvel and BDD4 (08 18 2020)
	V.H. - Interlocal with DD4 & Braz. Co. - final 082520

	Item VI. - VARIANCE REQUESTS_FULL
	VI.A. - 20183 - VR
	VI.B. - 20145_VR CTE
	VI.C. - 20177_VR

	Item VII. - PLATS & PLANS_FULL
	VII.A. - 20148_Pomona Sec. 17 revised DP
	VII.B. - 20188_Cherry Hughes Tract Ph. 2 DP
	VII.C. - 19174_Redeemer Church PLAT
	VII.D. - 20192_Palmer Estates PLAT
	VII.E. - 20179_Del Bello Lakes Sec. 10 PLAT
	VII.F. - 19202_Del Bello Detention Reserve PLAT
	VII.G. - 20183-Pomona Lake D & E DP
	20183-planview
	20183-aerial

	VII.H. - 20156-Pomona Pkwy Ph. 5 DP
	20156-planview_1
	20156-planview_2
	20156-aerial

	VII.I. - 20181-Southern Colony II Detention Ph. II DP
	20181-planview
	20181-aerial

	VII.J. - 20145-Development plat of Segenhof PLAT
	20145-platview
	20145-aerial





